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From: 	 Valmoro, Lona J <ValmoroU@state.gov> 
Sent: 	 Wednesday, December 28 2011 5:31 PM 
To: 	 H; monica.hanle 
Cc: 	 Huma Abedin 
Subject: 	 Re: January 3-6 schedule 

Sounds good. I suspect you will have regular PCs on Tuesday at 5:15pm and 4:30pm on Wednesday but there were no 
topics set as of yesterday for either one. Other than those two potential PCs, you have the usual senior staffand A/S 
meetings but that is all, we kept them completely flexible and open for full days of office time. 

	Original Message 	 
From: .H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, December 28, 2011 05:23 PM 
To: Valmoro, Lona J; 'monica.hanley 	  
Cc: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> 
Subject: January 3-6 schedule 

I'd like to take either a flight from White Plains or the shuttle around 9-10am Tuesday to DC and back to WP around 6pm 
Wednesday. 

Please tell the USSS I have personal meetings in the City starting at 10am Thursday morning 

Cheryl has an appt request I'd like to do either day. 

Do you have any more info about the schedule in the office those two days? 
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